Georges Tannoury

Address: Beirut, Lebanon – georgestannoury23@gmail.com - +961 76395749 -LinkedIn

Recent graduate with a Bachelor's degree in MIS (3.1/4.0 GPA) with seven years of experience in the hospitality industry. Currently serving as a Bar Manager, build up leadership skills, optimizing operations, and delivering exceptional customer service. Seeking an opportunity to contribute positively to a dynamic organization while developing my skills and expertise.

Education

• Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, Emphasis in Management Information Systems Lebanese International University 2022-2024

Clubs and Memberships | Beirut, Lebanon
Member of LIU Social club, Treasurer LIU Events club

2023-2024

 Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science Lebanese International University 2020-Present

Professional Experience

Add Mind- Beirut, LB & UAE Oct 2022 – Present

Hospitality group with a distinctive international portfolio of restaurants, bars and lounges, beach clubs, nightlife and hotels. **Manager**

- Training new recruited staff, scheduling shifts, assigning duties, and providing guidance as needed.
- Supervise restaurant staff and maintain high standards of quality and service.
- Managing inventory, restocked supplies and placing weekly order.
- Worked in different outlet (UAE: White Club, Mezcaleria, IRIS Beirut: YAMAS, BDP, BDP Beach, IRIS, AKI)

Original Tours - Beirut Lebanon

Jun 2023 - Sep 2023

Travel agency specialized in the tourism and travel industry

Ticket Agent

- Worked on reservation systems and software to access flight information, process bookings, and generate boarding passes and travel documents.
- Stayed updated on airline policies, procedures, and fare structures to provide accurate and up-to-date information to customers.

Formula 1 Event – Doha & Abu Dhabi

Season 2022 - 2023

Rartender

- Demonstrated ability to work quickly & efficiently in high-pressure environments, ensuring prompt service and quality.
- Crafted a wide range of cocktails, including classic and signature drinks, with meticulous attention to detail and presentation.
- Worked alongside colleagues from different countries leveraging cultural diversity to enhance team dynamics and problem-solving

Skills

- Technical: Microsoft Office (PowerPoint, Excel, Office 365), DBMS (SQL, NOSQL, PROC SQL, ETL), Programing (Python, Java, C+)
- **Data Visualization**: Tableau
- <u>Languages</u>: Arabic (Mother tongue), English (Fluent), French (Fluent)

Certificates

- WSET: Level 2 Award in Spirits.
- <u>Boecker:</u> Level 2 HACCP Awareness.
- American University of Beirut: Intermediate Python (92h) course by WFP
- American University of Beirut: Web Programing (30h) course by WFP

Achievements

- NB2 WEST CUP #GWC 2024.
- NB2 HORECA MOCKTAILS 2024.
- NB2 MONKEY SHOULDER 2024.
- NB1 HORECA Bartending competition 2023.
- NB 1 Lebanese Bartending competition 2023.
- NB 1 Jameson Whiskey competition 2023.